

As adopted on February 28, 2004

## Article 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

### 1.1 Name

The name of the Organization shall be "Dangerous Curves".

### 1.2 Purpose

The purpose of the Organization shall be to foster a safe and supportive riding environment for women and their friends while developing friendships with other people sharing a common interest in motorcycling and to promote the knowledge about and appreciation of motorcycles.

## Article 2: MEMBERS

### 2.1 Full Members

Membership in the Organization shall be open to any woman motorcycle owner or rider interested in furthering the purposes of Dangerous Curves. Membership shall be granted upon attendance of at least two scheduled rides and/or events, or invitation by a current member, plus receipt of a signed application and the payment of application dues.

### 2.2 Other Memberships

#### 2.2.1 Associate Members – Road Crew

A full member may sponsor a male person(s) to be an associate member of Dangerous Curves, a.k.a. the "Road Crew."

### 2.3 Expulsion of Members

Whenever the interest of the Organization will be best served by removal of a Member or Associate Member, such Member or Associate Member may be removed by an affirmative vote of at least three (3) Officers. The President reserves the right to veto the vote.

### 2.4 Voting Rights

Full members shall be eligible to vote in elections on business matters requiring a vote. Road Crew Members are not eligible to vote.

### 2.5 Dues

Organization dues shall be established by the Officers. Membership dues are payable no later than March 1<sup>st</sup> of each year. Dues for Full Members joining on or after September 1<sup>st</sup> will be prorated at half of the annual amount.

## Article 3: OFFICERS

### 3.1 Officers

The Officers of the Organization shall be the President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, and Sergeant at Arms. Officers shall be elected as described in Article 4 of these By-Laws and shall serve until their respective successors take office.

### 3.2 President

The President shall appoint all committees and shall perform other such duties as the Officers may assign from time to time.

### 3.3 Vice President

The Vice President shall execute the powers and duties of the President during the absence or incapacity of the President, shall assume the Presidency in case of a vacancy in that office, and shall perform other such duties as the President may assign.

### 3.4 Secretary

The Secretary shall be the custodian of club records, be responsible for the minutes of all general Meetings, and other correspondence and duties as assigned by the President.

### 3.5 Treasurer

The Treasurer shall be responsible for the safe financial management of the Organization . A monthly accounting of all income and distributions will be presented to the Board at the regular monthly meeting. The President shall authorize disbursements. Those exceeding \$100.00 shall be made by check and require signatures of the Treasurer and other Organization Officer.

### 3.6 Removal from Office

Whenever the interest of the Organization will be best served by removal of an Officer or Director, such Officer or Director may be removed by an affirmative vote of at least four (4) Members and one (1) Officer.

### 3.7 Salaries

There shall be no salaries. Officers will be reimbursed for Organization related expenses deemed reasonable and if funds exist.

## Article 4: GENERAL ELECTIONS

### 4.1 General Elections

Every year, a member vote will be held to either decide whether to have an election or if the current Officers shall remain in place for another year. If an election is held, the members shall elect the Officers.

### 4.2 Nominating Committee and Nominations

The President shall appoint a Nominating Committee to nominate Organization

Members for each Officer and Director position to be filled at the next election. Any member may also make nominations. The President shall determine the willingness of the candidates to serve.

#### 4.3 Election Date

The election shall be held at the February meeting of the Organization. Elected Officers shall assume their duties at the May Organization meeting.

#### 4.4 Balloting

Elections shall be conducted by secret ballot. Members present at the Organization meeting in February shall be eligible to participate in the election.

### Article 5: GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS

#### 5.1 Meeting Schedule

General meeting of the Organization shall be held quarterly (February, May, August, November), usually before the first scheduled ride of the month. Meetings shall be announced via email to the group.

#### 5.2 Membership Action at Meetings

Decision requiring a vote by the General Membership will be determined by a majority vote on issues stated by a motion. A quorum for voting at a general membership meeting is the attending members that are eligible to vote.

### Article 6: AMENDMENTS TO THE BY-LAWS

#### 6.1 Proposals for Changes to the By-Laws

Proposals for change to the By-Laws may be made by a petition of least four (4) full members and one (1) Officer of the Organization. Proposals shall be published via email.

#### 6.2 Voting on Proposed By-Law Changes

A vote on proposed By-Law changes shall be taken at the second general meeting following the published proposal. Approval of a change shall require a majority vote of the members attending the meeting and eligible to vote.

### Article 7: ORGANIZATION ADDRESS

#### 7.1 Address

The mailing address for the President and registered office of the Organization in the State of California shall be: C/O Nancy Serrano, 2311 Yarrow Street, Hollister, CA 95023.

### Article 8: ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT OF THE BY-LAWS

### 8.1 Adoption and Amendment

The By-Laws defined above were originally adopted by a majority vote of eligible voting members at the General Organization Meeting on February 28, 2004. All previous By-Laws of Dangerous Curves are null and void.

## Article 9: DISSOLUTION OF THE ORGANIZATION

### 9.1 Dissolution of the Organization

Upon dissolution of this corporation, its assets remaining after the payment of, or provision for the payment of all debts and liabilities of this corporation, shall be distributed to InnVision, Inc., if it is then in existence, but if not in existence, to another non-profit corporation as determined by the majority vote of the Officers of this Organization.